INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
We Protect Hoosiers and Our Environment.

100 N. Senate Avenue < Indianapolis, IN 46204
(800) 451-6027 + (317) 232-8603 + www.idem.IN.gov

Eric J. Holcomb Brian C. Rockensuess
Governor Commissioner

June 27, 2024

VIA EMAIL

Matthew Feller

Regional Director

Environmental Management Consults
1400 Washington Avenue, Suite 1
Evansville, IN 47714

Dear Mr. Feller:

Re:  30-Day Extension of Generator’s Hazardous
Waste Accumulation Time
Warehousing, Inc.
INR000149187
Evansville, Vanderburgh

On June 26, 2024 you submitted an email requesting a 30-day extension for hazardous waste
that will exceed the 90 days allowed for large quantity generators. The waste in question consists
of forty-five (45) 55-gallon containers of investigative derived waste (F002), soil associated with
an environmental investigation. The accumulation start date for the waste is March 29, 2024. The
reason for the extension request is due to your disposal contractor is waiting for landfill approval.

Pursuant to 40 CFR 262.17(b) as referenced by 329 IAC 3.1, an extension is granted for this
waste due to your extenuating circumstances. Be advised that no further extensions can be
granted under Indiana Rules. If you are unable to ship your waste off-site before this 30-day
extension expires, you should consider self-disclosing that you have exceeded the allowed time
limit for a large quantity generator. IDEM’s self-disclosure policy can be found at:
https://www.in.gov/idem/ctap/self-disclosure-and-environmental-audit-policy/.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me at (317) 234-6935 or at
slowry@idem.IN.gov.

Sincerely,

o (loersy
Susan Lowry
Section Chief

Hazardous Waste Compliance Section
Office of Land Quality

for

cc: Vanderburgh County Health Department
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Clevenger, Kari

From: Matt Feller <mfeller@emcevv.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:41 AM

To: IDEM Hazwaste Referrals

Subject: 30 Day Waste Accumulation Extension Request Warehousing Inc. 104 N. Kentucky Ave,
Evansville, IN

Attachments: Extension Request 2024.pdf

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

To Whom It May Concern,

Please find the attached 30-day waste accumulation extension request for the Warehousing Inc. Facility located at 104
N. Kentucky Avenue in Evansville Indiana. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Matt Feller, LPG, PG, Regional Director

Environmental Management Consultants® | 1400 Washington Avenue, Suite 1, Evansville, IN 47714
Direct 812.424.7768 | Mobile 812.760.5908 | www.emcevv.com




EnVir/Qnme“tal 1400 Washington Avenue, Suite 1

Management Consultants Evansville, IN 47714 - 812.424.7768 - emcevv.com

To whom it may concern
Subject: Thirty Day Extension Request for On-Site Accumulation of Hazardous Waste

Facility Name - Warehousing, Inc.

Facility Address - 104 North Kentucky Ave, Evansville, Indiana

EPA ID No.: INR0O00149187

Facility Generator Status - Large Quantity Generator

Hazardous Waste Contact Info — Matthew Feller (Environmental Management Consultants)
812-424-7768
mfeller@emcevv.com

6. Hazardous Waste Information

a. Waste Codes — F002

b. Waste Description — Investigative Derived Waste, Soil associated with an environmental

investigation
c. Quantity —Forty-five (45) 55-gallon drums of soil cuttings.
d. How it is managed — The waste is contained in 55-gallon steel drums stored on-site in a
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fenced in area
e. Accumulation Start Date — March 29, 2024
7. Reason for extension — Our waste disposal contractor Liquid Waste Removal (LWR) is waiting for
landfill approval to dispose of the drums. It is unclear if the waste will be picked up within 90
days of the accumulation start date.

If you have questions or would like to discuss this request, please do not hesitate to
contact me. (812) 760-5908

Sincerely,
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Matt Feller, LPG
Regional Director

Envircnmental
Management Consultants
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